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Debra Tegoni

From: Debra Tegoni

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 11:58 AM

To: David Stoddart

Cc Jacinta Maguire (Careri); Jason O'Connor; Phillip Batsakis
Subject: NAB Corporate terms [CM-LEGAL.FID240]

Hello David

[ tried to call you this morning.
There are a couple of things | would like to discuss with you. First, the current NAB Corporate terms.

| have a copy of NAB's letter of offer and attached terms and conditions dated 13 March 2012 and was advised that
the terms and conditions that we signed up to are unchanged.

I am unsure hcw long those terms and conditions are in place and need to confirm that they are unchanged from
-~ 2013. Can you confirm this for me please?

~ Also for the future, can you also please ensure that any revised offer or terms from NAB Corporate are provided to me
on an ongoing basis? | am happy to discuss with you the reasons for this.

In addition, | have been provided with a Hotels Process document "How to process a Main Cage purchase for a
gaming guest”.

This document requires amendment as the process document is not accurate. | can take you through those changes
and also ask that any further changes to that document be provided to me on an ongoing basis.

Thanks for your assistance.

I will wait to hear from you to discuss further.

Kind regards

Debra Tegoni | Executive General Manager, Legal & Regulatory Services | Crown Melbourne Limited
w: www.crownmelbourne.com.au
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake — please advise us immediately by return email and then delete
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email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission.



